
            
                Alan Varela, Director                   Mayor Timothy M. Keller 

August 27, 2024 
 
Eric Drazkowski PE 
Excel Engineering  
100 Camelot Drive 
Fond du Lac, WI 54935 
 
Re: Mister Car Wash at 4703 Alameda Blvd NE  

Erosion and Sediment Control Plan 
Engineer’s Stamp Date 8/14/24 (C17E002A26C) 

 
Mr. Drazkowski, 
 
Based on the information in your submittal received on 8/22/24, the ESC plan is satisfactory, but 
the NOI for the property owner, “CWPS Corp.,” was missing from the application, so the project 
cannot be approved for Building Permit. You must submit the property owner’s NOI with 
another SWQ Information Sheet and pay another resubmittal fee.   
 
If you have any questions, contact me at 924-3420 or jhughes@cabq.gov. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
James D. Hughes, P.E., CPESC 
Principal Engineer, Planning Dept. 
Development and Review Services 


